
RFP no : 9F030-20200213 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

Maintenance and repair of the chillers and water towers 
at the John H. Chapman Space Center 

Amendment 3 

First series of Questions and Answers 

Question 1: Can we propose an initial inspection in this file in order to determine the condition of the 
equipment and allow the supplier to clarify his responsibilities if work that is considered necessary is 
refused? 

Answer 1: No, the coolers are shut down for the winter.     

Question 2: Could you clarify that the supplier will not be required to comply with his warranties for 
breakage resulting from a fortuitous case, a non-executed modification or repair (client negligence) or 
misuse of the equipment (circumvention of protection controls, abnormal operating conditions). 

Answer 2: The contractor will be responsible and will take on all maintenance and repair work for the 
equipment identified in this specification. 

Question 3: The water towers must be supplied with treated water to reduce deterioration of the parts. In 
the event of a water treatment failure, will the supplier be asked to provide a temporary water treatment 
system. 

Answer 3: No.  

Question 4: Can you confirm that the firm monthly price does not include: the repair or replacement of 
mechanical, electrical or electronic parts as a preventive measure, the repair or replacement of any 
stationary parts such as: heat exchangers including tubes, structural supports, piping, tanks, seals, safety 
valves (relief valve) as well as insulation whose replacement is not provided for on a regular basis, all 
external components that are not an integral part of the equipment covered such as communication 
cards, flow detectors , command relay, etc. 

Answer 4: The firm monthly price must include preventative maintenance, repairs and all service calls 
(day, evening, night) for all equipment and components with the exception of Delta Control Inc. brand 
control equipment allowing the coolers to operate at the optimal conditions specified by manufacturers. 

Question 5: In the event of obsolescence and unavailability of certain components. Can you confirm that 
the spare part solution as well as the recurring costs of this solution will be excluded from the monthly 
rate. 

Answer 5: No, the contractor will be responsible for these costs. 
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Question 6: Is it possible to confirm the serial numbers of the equipment? 

Answer 6: L92K22752, L92K22753 and L92K22766 

Question 7: Is it possible to arrange a second visit for this requirement? 

Answer 7: No. 

Question 8: Specify when each of the motors of these centrifugal coolers was last rewound. If this has 
never been done, please include it in the list of work to be done to ensure a complete upgrade of the 
coolers. 

Answer 8: We use the original motors and they have never been rewound. Rewinding of the motors is not 
included in this requirement. The contractor will not be responsible for damage in the event of motor 
defects. 

Question 9: Must we include the replacement of Turbocor cooler condenser banks in this tender? Can 
you specify the year of the last replacement? 

Answer 9: No. The condenser banks have never been replaced. 

Question 10: For the 6-TRF-001, 002, 003 and 004 systems, do we need to do water pressure cleaning of 
the honeycombs, pools and nozzles and provide and replace the belts? 

Answer 10: Yes, for the two questions. 

Question 11: Can you confirm that units 6-RFC-004 and 005 are on a closed glycol or condenser 
network? 

Answer 11: We confirm it. 

Question 12: In point 3.5 of the statement of work, can you define what you consider to be "a long time"? 

Answer 12: 24 hours. 

Question 13: Are you able to support the load with one of the three largest coolers during the summer? 

Answer 13: No. 

Question 14: Have you ever needed a rental in the past? 

Answer 14: Up to now, no. 


